### **MAYOR**

JAN-SCOTT RICHARD

#### **CITY MANAGER**

BRENDA T. DUGAS

#### CITY CLERK

SHELLEY M. GAUTREAU



COUNCIL

TROY BERGERON
At Large—Mayor Pro-Tem
DOYLE J. BOUDREAUX
TERRY MONTOUCET
DANNY T. HOLLIER
KENNY J. SUIRE

Notice Posted: October 29, 2020

# NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

A public meeting will be held as follows:

DATE: Thursday November 5, 2020

TIME: <u>6:00 PM</u>

PLACE OF MEETING: Scott City Hall, 125 Lions Club Road

Scott, La 70583

## **AGENDA:**

Call to Order

Prayer and Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Minutes - Regular Meeting of October 1, 2020.

Approval of Minutes – Special Meeting of October 20, 2020.

Acceptance of Finance Report - September 2020.

Engineer's Report- Grooms Engineering, Fenstermaker & Assoc.

Mayor's Report - Mayor Richard

Presentation – Chief Sonnier - Induction Fire Chief Hall of Fame

(Mayor Richard)

Presentation – Life Saving Award (Chief Leger)

## **OLD BUSINESS**

- 1. Discussion Scott Park (Mayor Richard)
- 2. Vote on whether to proceed with an inter-governmental agreement by and between the Parish of Lafayette and the City of Scott for the operation, maintenance, and capital improvement of Scott Park. (Mayor Richard)
- 3. Discussion Nationwide City's commitment for OBRA Plan. (Mayor Richard)

# **NEW BUSINESS**

- 4. Police Department amend budget from Lace Account \$20000.00 to replace the access control system in the Emergency Services Building. (Chief Leger)
- 5. Police Department amend budget \$9066.17 for unit repairs & maintenance for reimbursement from vehicle damages. (Chief Leger)

### **MAYOR**

JAN-SCOTT RICHARD

### **CITY MANAGER**

BRENDA T. DUGAS

**CITY CLERK** 

SHELLEY M. GAUTREAU



### COUNCIL

TROY BERGERON
At Large—Mayor Pro-Tem
DOYLE J. BOUDREAUX
TERRY MONTOUCET
DANNY T. HOLLIER
KENNY J. SUIRE

- 6. Resolution #2020-31, A Resolution of the City Council for the City of Scott declaring the building(s), or structure(s) located at 547 Pecan Grove Road, Scott, La, owned by Jimmie C James (Estate) and Mary Hill James (Estate), to be dilapidated and dangerous to the public welfare and ordering condemnation of same. (Councilman Montoucet)
- 7. Discussion Blighted properties in the City of Scott. (Mayor Richard)
- 8. Appointment of Commissioner to the Lafayette Parish Waterworks District North. (Councilman Boudreaux)
- 9. Variance Ordinance #2020-7 Portable Storage Buildings sec 40-66 to allow storage containers to remain on property located at Lions Club Road, Knights of Columbus Hall. (Mr. Ronnie Landry)
- 10. Resolution #2020-38, A Resolution authorizing the mayor to execute a cooperative endeavor agreement among the City of Scott, West Village, LLC, The Estates at West Village, LLC, and the Apollo-Destination Pointe Economic Development District. (Councilman Hollier)
- 11. Resolution #2020-39, A Resolution of the City Council acting in its capacity as the governing authority of the Apollo-Destination Pointe Consolidated Economic Development District, authorizing the mayor to execute a cooperative endeavor agreement among the City of Scott, West Village, LLC, The Estates at West Village, LLC and Apollo-Destination Pointe Consolidated Economic Development District. (Councilman At Large Bergeron)
- 12. Resolution #2020-40, A Resolution requesting financial assistance from the State of Louisiana under the fiscal year 2020-2021 Local Government Assistance Program and Community Water Enrichment Fund Program. (Councilman Suire)
- 13. Resolution #2020-41, A Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute a ground right of use, possession and occupancy agreement by and between the City of Scott, West Village, LLC and the Estates at West Village, LLC. (Councilman Montoucet)
- 14. Resolution #2020-42, A Resolution authorizing the mayor to execute an intergovernmental agreement between the Lafayette City-Parish Consolidated Government and the City of Scott concerning the surface improvements to Ulinor Road. (Councilman Boudreaux)

### **MAYOR**

JAN-SCOTT RICHARD

## **CITY MANAGER**

BRENDA T. DUGAS

CITY CLERK

SHELLEY M. GAUTREAU



COUNCIL

TROY BERGERON
At Large—Mayor Pro-Tem
DOYLE J. BOUDREAUX
TERRY MONTOUCET
DANNY T. HOLLIER
KENNY J. SUIRE

- 15. Amend Budget \$95000.00 Improvements to Ulinor Road. (Mayor Richard)
- 16. Discussion Not placing debris on city streets. (Councilman at Large Bergeron)
- 17. Resolution #2020-43, A Resolution of the City of Scott providing for canvassing the returns and declaring the results of the special election held in the City of Scott, Parish of Lafayette, State of Louisiana, on November 3, 2020 to levy a new sales tax and dedicate the revenues derived from that special tax therein. (Councilman Hollier)

Adjournment

Jan-Scott Richard, Mayor
City of Scott
125 Lions Club Road, Scott, LA
(337) 233-1130

PLEASE NOTE: DUE TO COVID-19 PHASE THREE RESTRICTIONS, THE MEETING WILL BE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC WITH 50% OCCUPANCY LIMIT IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS, WHICH IS 54 SEATS. LIVE STREAMING OF THE MEETINGS WILL CONTINUE, BUT WITHOUT THE CALL-IN OPTION. YOU MAY VIEW VIA OUR CITY OF SCOTT WEBSITE. CITYOFSCOTT.ORG. CLICK THE LINK TAB "LIVE" AT THE TOP OF THE PAGE.